April 6, 2018
ADDENDUM #2
"Shade Structures"
IFB #18-52MB
In regards to the pre-bid meeting on April 4, 2018, the following are answers to questions that were submitted
regarding the above solicitation:
Q: Has the District had warranty issues in the past?
A: The District has had shade structure warranty claims in the past. Claims were resolved by the vendor.
Q: Page 23 states Contractor may submit to the District Representative a fully documented request for an
emergency price increase only after the Contract has been in effect for [Specify Duration] days.
A: Refer to changes included in this Addendum #2
Q: Is the Contractor responsible for obtaining permits?
A: District Operations Construction performs inspection.
Q: When a manufacturer does not have a contractor’s license can they bid on structures?
A: Refer to page 27 – QUALITY ASSURANCE A.
Q: Why is there no section for footings for Umbrella Fabric Top Shade Structures on Bid Cost Form page 42?
A: Bid Cost Form page 42 states Umbrella Fabric Top Shade Structures Price Unit per Size and Height.
Q: Why was the IFB #18-38MB cancelled?
A: Multiple reasons including responses, scope of work and warranty information.

Regarding the above referenced solicitation, the following are responses to inquiries that were submitted:
Q: Scope of work (page 24) says that the district spends approximately $100,000.00 per year on fabric and steel
structures. That figure seems a bit low for the entire district of 100 schools. Clarify the estimated amount.
A: This is an estimated amount only based on historical data and no quantity is implied or guaranteed.
Q: On the price sheets, you specified a spot for FOOTINGS for every type of structure except for Umbrellas on
page 42. Should we also include specific pricing for Umbrella footings or no?
A: Bid Cost Form page 42 states Umbrella Fabric Top Shade Structures Price Unit per Size and Height.

Q: We would like clarification for the section on page 27 under Quality Assurance. Is this information required
with the bid?
A: Yes.
In regards to the above referenced solicitation, please note the following changes:
Add:
Bid Requirements & Timeline 12. Corporate Quality Control Manual. Refer to page 27 – QUALITY
ASSURANCE.
Change: Page 23
Price Increase (Unforeseen)
Contractor may submit to the District Representative a fully documented request for an emergency price increase
only after the Contract has been in effect for 30 days. District, in its sole discretion, shall determine whether it is
in District’s best interest to grant the request, or continue the Contract to the end of its current term. If the request
is granted, the price increase shall take effect thirty (30) days after the District Representative delivers notice to
Contractor.
The requested increase shall be limited to a documented cost increase to Contractor that was clearly
unpredictable at the time of the Contract award and would impose substantial economic hardship on Contractor.
The District Representative may require satisfactory evidence, including a formal announcement and/or
published price lists, that a manufacturer or supplier to Contractor has announced a cost increase that contributes
directly to Contractor’s request for a price increase and would cause substantial economic hardship for
Contractor.

Be sure to note on your proposal documents receipt of this addendum.
Thanks,

Lauren Jaramillo
Procurement Specialist/Operations
Phone: 480-472-6124
Email: lajaramillo@mpsaz.org
Note: Bid Due: April 12, 2018 at 2:00PM, MST

